

**Sandy Elementary
School Community Council
March 18, 2015**

Parent Members: Tasha Escher, Mariana Medina, Jennifer Wright , and Torey Spring

Staff Members: Diana Wallace, Alli Weaver, and Sarah Sams

- 1) Welcome
- 2) Reviewed minutes from last meeting
- 3) Discussed new elementary schedule for 2015-2016
- 4) Crosswalk situation has been a little better
- 5) SCC tradition: The Carnival
 - a. What do we want to do with the money earned? Ideas: ipad lab, PE equipment organization system (possibly solved with PE teacher next year), indoor recess supplies like dvds,
 - b. Supports
 - i. Ross: Yes!
 - ii. E. Excel: Yes!
 - iii. Custom Events: Yes!
 - iv. PTA: checking on insurance for bounce houses
 - v. iQue: \$100 donation. Talk to Ben
 - c. Follow up on assignments for Carnival donations-contact needs to be made by next month.

Sandra was to check on Book Walk stuff and on buying 5 tables-Diana will follow up.

Jen is going to do the calls on mascots.

Teacher booths-run by teachers not by parent volunteers. BINGO and Cars
--Sandra/Diana to follow up on PTA insurance (Custom Events), follow up on book and poster donations from PTA (book walk), and follow up on buying 5 tables (Sue)

--Committee members will follow up on kids meal donation requests

--Committee members to bundle tickets (complete by April)

--Jen to invite mascots

--Teacher stations should have a schedule (of who will be manning the station) for that station taped to the table (Alli/Sarah)

--All booths should be run by teachers, parent volunteers are welcome, but a teacher must be present (Alli/Sarah to discuss at faculty meeting)

--Discussed April tasks for committee

--Basement meeting scheduled for 3/26 at 3:00 p.m. to assess what we have, check ticket cans, laminated signs, table top signs, ticket/pricing signage, prep games for each station, etc.

Minutes unanimously approved by SCC.

Future Meetings

- April 22, 2014
- Dates in May as needed